~ City of Long Beach , Memorandum
i\ Working Together to Serve Councilmember Al Austin

Eighth District
C-35

Date: December 1, 2015

To: Mayor and Members of the City Council
From: Councilmember Al Austin, Eighth District &C@
Subject: Travel Report —Trip to Sacramento
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Receive and file report on travel tovSacramento, CA on November 18-20, 2015.

BACKGROUND:

On November 18-20, 2015, | traveled to Sacramento for the Leégue of California Cities
Conference. | attended the board of directors and league leaders meeting to discuss 2016
strategic priorities, work program and budget.

FISCAL IMPACT: There is no fiscal impact with the filing of this report.




. City of Long Beach Memorandum
\ ~ Working Together to Serve

‘REQUEST TO ADD AGENDA ITEM

Date: November 25, 2015
To: Maria de la Luz Garcia, City Clerk

i4
From: Councilmember Al Austin, Eighth DistrictCZ’

| Subject: Request to Add Agenda Item to Council Agenda of December 1, 2015

Pursuant to Municipal Code Section 2.03.070 [B], the City Councilmembers signing
below request that the attached agenda item (due in the City Clerk Department by
Friday, 12:00 Noon) be placed on the City Council agenda under New Business via
the supplemental agenda.

The agenda title/recommendation for this item reads as follows:

Receive and file report on travel to Sacramento, CA on November 18-20, 2015.

Council Authorizing

District ’ Councilmember Signed by
= Al Auctn | BRSA L Al .ol
5 Ll Qcd M wnge s Punge”
1 Kopeato \)\\rax@’%n Rdom@ Uvarg

Attachment: Staff Report dated December 1, 2015






